

1. Art. I, Sec. 1 - Deleted b. (which was blank)
2. Art. I, Sec. 3 - Removed the sentence, "The membership dues for a Limited Membership shall be determined by the Board of Directors of the Society," as there is no Limited Membership provided for in Sec. 2.
3. Art. I, Sec. 4 - Removed the sentence beginning with "Limited Members . . . ," as there is no Limited Membership provided for in Sec. 2.
4. Art. I, Sec. 5 - Removed the sentence beginning with "Each Limited Member . . . ," as there is no Limited Membership provided for in Sec. 2.
5. Art. II, Sec. 1 - Corrected the grammar so that this Section now reads, "Meeting, programs and field trips of the Society shall be held at the direction of the Board of Directors (Board)."
6. Art. II, Sec. 4 - Rewrote as follows: "Notice of the annual meeting, special meetings, and regular meetings, at which Society business is to be transacted, shall be given not less than ten (10) days before the date of the meeting, either by mailing said notice to the member at his address as it appears on the record of members (or at such other address as he may request in writing to the Membership Chair of the Society), or by electronic means. Notice by mail may be provided in the Society's newsletter or other regular publication. Notice by electronic means may be by email transmission or by posting said notice on the Society's web site.
7. Added Art. III, Sec. 9 - "Any Board member may resign by delivering his or her written resignation to the Society at its principal office or to the President or Secretary, and such resignation shall be effective upon its receipt unless it is specified to be effective at some later date. Whenever a Board member has willfully failed to comply with the By-Laws governing the Society, he shall be removed by a vote of the majority of the Board of Directors. No Director shall be removed from the Board, however, without first being given, by certified mail, notice thereof at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting of the Board of Directors at which such action is contemplated. This notice shall advise the Director that he may be present at said meeting and offer evidence against the proposed removal. The errant Director shall also have the right to present his case in writing to the Board of Directors.
8. Art. IV, Sec. 7 - corrected the grammatical error ("and.shall").
9. Center title of Art. VI
10. Art. VI, Sec. 3 - changed Newsletter Committee to Communications Committee, and added to the second sentence ". . . and to maintain the Society's presence on the Internet."
11. Art. X - Rewrote the last portion of this Article to read ". . . provided further notice of such amendments shall be given by posting a prominent notice on the Society's web site and by sending an email notice to each member who has supplied an email address to the Society.

Other possible additions:

A new Sec. 10 to Art. III: "Unless otherwise provided by law or the Articles of Incorporation, members of the Board or any committee of the Board may participate in a meeting of the Board or such committee by means of a telephone conference, Skype conference or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time, and participation by such means shall constitute presence in person at the meeting."

A new Sec. 11 to Art. III: "Any action of the Directors or any committee of the Board may be taken without a meeting if written consent thereto is given by a majority of Directors or the committee, as the case may be. Such consent may be given by email transmission and shall be treated for all purposes as a vote at a meeting."

A new Sec. 10 to Art. IV: Any Officer may resign by delivering his or her written resignation to the Society at its principal office or to the President or Secretary, and such resignation shall be effective upon its receipt unless it is specified to be effective at some later date. The Board may remove any Officer with or without cause by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of those directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present, provided that an Officer may be removed for cause only after prior written notice of such proposed action has been given to the Officer by certified mail, which notice shall advise the Officer that he may be present at said meeting and offer evidence against the proposed removal, and the Officer has been given an opportunity to be heard by the Board. The Officer shall also have the right to present his case in writing to the Board of Directors, which writing must be received by the Directors prior to the scheduled taking of the vote to remove the Officer.